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From: Customer.Services@northyorks.gov.uk
Sent: 16 April 2023 15:42

To:

Subject: The proposed development of a solar farm

Good Afternoon,

Thank you for your email regarding The proposed development of a solar farm located to the south west of the
village of Camblesforth.

Your case reference number is: 101009919357

The contact details for the department you require are; https://www.nybcp.org/ enquiries@nybep.org
01347 820600

Kind regards

North Yorkshire Council
Customer Services Team
Website: www.northyorks.gov.uk

Any opinions or statements expressed in this email are those of the author of the email, and do not necessarily
reflect those of North Yorkshire Council.

This email {(and any files transmitted with it) is confidential, may contain privileged information and is intended for
the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying or distribution
is prohibited and may be unlawful = you must not disclose the information to anyone, but must instead notify the
sender at the above address and then destroy all copies.

Incoming and outgoing email messages, IT systems and applications are routinely monitored for compliance with the
law, relevant policies and to ensure the integrity and effective operation of our ICT network and digital estate. In line
with this, the content of this email and any attachments have been checked for the presence of viruses, but we
advise that you take your own steps to ensure that they are actually virus-free.

If you receive an automated response stating that the recipient is away from the office and you wish to request
information under the Freedom of Information Act, the Data Protection Act or the Environmental Information
Regulations, please resend your email to the Council’s Information Governance Team (infogov@northyorks.gov.uk)
who will process your request.

For information about how we process data, please see our Privacy Notice at www.northyorks.gov.uk/privacynotice
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From: donotreply myaccount <donotreply myaccount@northy orks gov.uk>
Sent: 12 April 2023 15715
Subject: Morth Yorkshire Council - contact us

7. NORTH
@ YORKSHIRE
COUNCIL

Thank you for contacting us

Dear

Wwe confirm that we have received your gquestion.

You told us

Subject
Flooding

Sub topic
Flood and water management

Response required
Yas

Contact type
A question

Title

Name

E mail

o com

Telephone

Address

P F A consuLT NG (D
T
s

¥ our comments
Sood afternoon PFA Consulting are advising Helios Renewable Energy Project on

1



flood risk and surface water matters. The proposed development is a solar farm
located to the south west of the village of Camblesforth The Proposed Development
has an expected energy generating capacity in excess of the 50MW threshold for
onshore generating stations in England and therefore constitutes a ‘nationally
significant infrastructure project’ (NSIP). Accordingly, Enso Green Holdings D
Limited, (the Applicant) intends to make an application for a Development Consent
Order (DCO) to authorise the Proposed Development. The DCO will include a
description of the Proposed Development and will be accompanied by an
Environmental Statement (ES). The Planning Inspectorate reference is EN010140.
As part of the DCO process we would like to engage with the flood and water
management team in North Yorkshire Council to agree the approach to surface
water management on the site. The site will remain a predominately greenfield
following the development of a sclar farm and as such a proportionate approach to
surface water drainage should be taken based on Natural Flood Risk Management
principles. We have produced a 'Solar Farm Surface Water Drainage Strategy
Principles' document which we would like your view on in advance of the PEIR (draft
ES and FRA) being produced. Please can you provide a contact name and email
address to enable this pre application engagement to commence. You can contact

me on{i}@prfapic.com and my mobile number is{EGzGD vou wish to

discuss this request. Kind regard (| D

What happens next

You should receive a response by email within five working days.

Further information

Please do not reply to this email as it comes from an address that is not monitored.

Visit our website for further information about the services that we provide.

Give us your feedback
We welcome your feedback about how useful you have found contacting us online.

Please take a couple of minutes to complete a short survey to tell us what vou think.

Kind regards,
North Yorkshire Council
www. northyorks. gov. uk

Any opinions or statements expressed in this email are those of the author of the email, and do not necessarily reflect those of
North Yorkshire Council.

This email {and any files transmitted with it} is confidential, may contain privileged information and is intended for the
addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited
and may be unlawful — you must not disclose the information to anyone, but must instead notify the sender at the above
address and then destroy all copies.

Incoming and outgoing email messages, IT systems and applications are routinely monitored for compliance with the law,
relevant policies and to ensure the integrity and effective operation of our ICT network and digital estate. In line with this, the
content of this email and any attachments have been checked for the presence of viruses, but we advise that you take your own



steps to ensure that they are actually virus-free.

If you receive an automated response stating that the recipient is away from the office and you wish to request information
under the Freedom of Information Act, the Data Protection Act or the Environmental Information Regulations, please resend
your email to the Council’s Information Governance Team(infogov@northvorks.gov.uk} who will process your request.

For information about how we process data, please see our Privacy Notice at www.northyorks.gov.uk/privacynotice.
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